SUDBURY HISTORICAL COMMISSION TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 27, 2012

Those present: Barbara Bahlkow, Diana Cebra, Doc Fitzgerald, Jim Hill, Bill Johnson,

Lyn MacLean, Liz Radoski. Guest: Fred Bautze

The minutes of October were accepted as typed. Liz gave the financial report and Barbara turned in bills and cup plate money which Liz will record and turn into the Account Dept.

Events:

Friday, December 7th Decorator's Party 7 to 9:30 Saturday, December 9th Open House 10 - 4 PM Sunday, December 10th Open House 10 - 4 PM Wednesday, December 12th Open House 7 to 9 PM Saturday, December 15th Open House 10 - 4 PM Sunday, December 16th Open House 10 - 4 PM

Rentals/Use of House

Saturday, December 9th, Save a Dog Party, 6 - 9 PM - Jim Hill Monday, December 10th, Rebecca Circle, 7 - 9:30 - Lyn MacLean Tuesday, December 11th, Employee Party, 10 - 2, Barbara, Liz, Lyn Wednesday, December 12th, Special Ed, 10 - 11, Liz Thursday, December 13th, Girl Scouts - Barbara

Barbara presented her written Rental Agreement Form which the Commission approved.

Diana was advised to order the food for the Decorator's Party. Susan Litowitz donated the posters and invitations for the event. She also made signs for the storeroom. The Commission appreciates her artistic ability and generosity.

Liz report that Andrea Rosseler had helped her with publicity and it was sent to the local cable, newspapers, website, Action Unlimited, Patches and the videos will be made next weekend. Our phone message has also been updated with the Open House dates.

The decorators have been in this past weekend and three rooms have been completed. Next weekend the 11 rooms will all be done in time for picture taking. Bill Johnson has placed all the candles in the windows and will help set up the electric train and install several inside storm windows.

CPC FY13:

Lyn will set up a meeting in January with Hal Cutler, Lt. Whalen of the SFD, Jim Hill and herself to discuss the bid for the Fire Surpression System for the Hosmer House. Jim has been working with a local carpenter to replace the back hall door. Hopefully it can be accomplished within the next month but the present door will be made to open and lock.

Jim Hill will show a picture to Lee Swanson of the gate we are proposing to replace the gate at the animal pound. Bud Harworth is replacing the wood around the stone wall of the animal pound with oak which he will oil and stain. Weather permitting this should be done within the next month. Fred will get a picture of the gate to Jim this week.

CPC FY14

24K to paint the outside of Hosmer House.

4K for six cemetery signs to have granite posts

6,500K for a dumpster to be placed at the DPW for SWEET to use.

18K for very old cemetery map restoration and 2 books to have the covers replaced

Wednesday, December 5th at 7:30 at the Town Hall, Jody Kablack has call a meeting to discuss present projects and future projects of those who have had the use of CPC funding.

Wednesday, December 19th at 8:30 at the Flynn Building, Jan Silva Room, the SHC will review their requests for FY14.

Budget - The SHC budget is due 14 December and Lyn has requested an extension due to our heavy schedule in the next two weeks.

Old Home Survey - Doc reported that we have completed up to the year 1900. We are now updateing some of the surveys that had been done in 1968. This is a long term project as under the Mass Historical Commssion guidlines we should go to the year 1940.

League of Women Voters - Diana reported that she attended the meeting on 15 November whereby several commissions, Society, Selectmen, Jody, and many others reported on their projects and input to a museum. The next meeting will be held on February 7th at 7:30 at the Goodnow Library.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lyn MacLean Chairman/Secretary

cc: Town Manager, Jody Kablack, Elaine Jone, Mark Thompson, Bill Place, Jim Kelly, Art Richard, Scott Taylor